

Randall Lee Oliver, MD

NuYou Therapies
900 Tutor Lane, Suite 102
Evansville, IN 47715
PH: 812-550-6237 FX: 812-777-4676

Summary of Qualifications

Forty-one years of experience in the practice of Medicine in a broad range of disciplines including family practice with obstetrics, pain management, emergency room care, urgent care, and minor surgeries/procedures, stim cells, ADHD, and opioid use disorder. Extensive speaking experience. Owned and directed the Oliver Headache and Pain Symposiums, along with the Oliver Clinic Family Practice Symposiums from 1997 to 2010, as well as NuYou Therapies Symposium from 2020 to present day. Published in multiple journals. Participated in multiple research projects. Currently he continues as a staff physician at Pain Management Centers of America where he practices interventional pain management along with adult and family practice since 2011.

Residency

Dr. Oliver had a very unique residency that included verifiable residency training in pain medicine along with family practice medicine, and has practiced both interventional pain medicine and family practice since 1992. In his residency he had over 300 deliveries, and was also the only resident allowed to be first assistant on coronary bypass graphing. Severed as Chief Resident in 1983.

Summary of Skills

- Specializes in the treatment of headaches and chronic pain, using both interventional and non-interventional, multimodal treatments.
- Adult and child family practice
- Obstetrical deliveries
- Surgical procedures including epidurals, nerve blocks, spinal cord stimulators trials, joint injections, D and C, vasectomy, minor surgeries, and surgical assistant.
- Emergency room and urgent care
- IV access, subclavian line and interosseous lines.

Education

- Deaconess Family Practice Residency 1980-1983

- Indiana University School of Medicine 1975-1980
- University of Southern Indiana 1972-1975

Licenses

- Indiana DEA #A09207362
- State of Indiana #01029835A
- State of Kentucky #48020
- Kentucky DEA #F0930260J
- Suboxone DEA #X09207362

Certifications

- ACLS Renewed 01/24/2016, Expires 01/24/2018

Board Certification

- American Board of Family Practice, initially 1983
- American Board of Interventional Pain Physicians

Diplomate

- American Academy of Pain Management
- American Board of Pain Medicine (ABPM)

Positions

- Medical Director, Oliver Headache and Pain Clinic, Evansville, IN 1992-2011
- Former Chairman, Family Practice Department, Deaconess Hospital
- Current State Representative for American Pain Medicine

Emergency Room Experience

- Good Samaritan Hospital, Vincennes, IN
- Perry County Memorial Hospital, Tell City, IN
- Jasper Memorial Hospital, Jasper, IN
- Blanchfield Army Community Hospital, Fort Campbell, KY

Urgent Care Experience

- Deaconess MEC Center, Evansville, IN

Locum Tenens Work

- Indiana Health Services (IHS)
Havasupai Indian Reservation, Supai, AZ located in the Grand Canyon with no road access, only horseback or helicopter.

Veterans Affairs System

- Regional Pain Consultant, Evansville Health Care Outpatient Center- Marion Veterans Affairs Medical Center 10/06/2002-12/03/2008
- Veterans Evaluation Services, 2013

Faculty

- Associate Clinical Instructor of Family Medicine, Indiana University School of Medicine

Presentations and Speaking Engagements

- 14th Annual Pain Symposium
February 27th, 2010 in Evansville, IN
Sponsors: Calloway, Endo, Medronic, GSK, Pri-Cara, Sanofi-Aventis, Cady Wellness
- 13th Annual Pain Symposium
April 18th, 2009 in Evansville, IN
Sponsors: Abbott, Endo, GlaxoSmithKline, Lilly, Purdue, Pri-Cara, Sanofi-Aventis, Spectacor
- 12th Annual Family Practice Symposium
May 10th, 2008 in Evansville, IN
Sponsors: Alpharma, Abbott, Endo, GlaxoSmithKline, Lilly, Purdue, Pri-Cara, Sanofi-Aventis, Spectacor, Pfizer
- 11th Annual Family Practice Symposium
November 17th, 2007 in Evansville, IN
Sponsors: Alpharma, Abbott, Cephalon, Endo, GlaxoSmithKline, Lilly, Pri-Cara, Sanofi-Aventis, Sepracor, Pfizer
- 10th Annual Family Practice Symposium
November 11th, 2006 in Evansville, IN
Sponsors: Alpharma, Abbott, Cephalon, GlaxoSmithKline, Duramed, Pri-Cara, Sanofi-Aventis, Sepracor, Pfitzer, Wyeth
- 10th Annual Indiana Pain Academy Symposium
March 25th, 2006 in Evansville, IN
Sponsors: Alpharma, Abbott, Cephalon, GlaxoSmithKline, Lilly, Pri-Cara, Sanofi-Aventis, Sepracor, Pfizer
- 9th Annual Indiana Pain Academy Symposium
November 12th, 2005 in Evansville, IN
Sponsors: Alpharma, Abbott, Cephalon, GlaxoSmithKline, Lilly, Orphan Medical, Ortho-McNeil, Pfizer
- "Differential Diagnosis of Headache Grand Rounds"
June 21st, 2005 in Terre Haute, IN

Sponsors: GlaxoSmithKline

- 8th Annual Oliver Headache and Pain Clinic Family Practice Symposium
November 13th, 2004 in Evansville, IN

Sponsors: AstraZeneca, Forest, GlaxoSmithKline, Janssen, Merck, Ortho-McNeil,
Pfizer, Pharmacia, Purdue Pharma, Wyeth-Ayerst

Studies

- TRX103635
Sponsored By: GlaxoSmithKline
- "Imitrex FDT SUM 30047"
Sponsored By: GlaxoSmithKline
- "Frova vs. Amerge in Prevention of Frequent Migraines"
Sponsored By: Oliver Headache and Pain Clinic4
- "Kadian: Response of Non-Malignant, Under-Treated Subjects with Moderate/Severe Pain (Kronus-MSP)"
Sponsored By: Faulding Laboratories
- "An Open-Label Evaluation of Patient Satisfaction with Imitrex Tablets, 100mg, Administered at the First Sign of Pain for up to Three Migraines Who Are Not Satisfied with Their Current Triptan Therapy (Imitrex Impress)"
Sponsored By: GlaxoSmithKline
- "Identification of Migraine Headache Among Self-Described and/or Physician Diagnosed Sinus Headache Sufferers and Treatment with Imitrex 50mg Tablets (Summitt)"
Sponsored By: GlaxoSmithKline
- "Diabetic Research in the Use of Glucophage"
Sponsored By: Bristol-Myers Squibb
- "Adult Migrainous Study"
Sponsored By: GlaxoSmithKline
- "Pain Management using Non-Steroidals"
Sponsored By: McNeil Pharmaceuticals
- "Diabetic Research in the Use of Precose"
Sponsored By: Bayer Corporation
- "Imitrex Research in Children and Pregnancy"
Sponsored By: Glaxo Wellcome Pharmaceuticals
- "Migraine Research in the use of DHE Nasal Drops"
Sponsored By: Oliver Headache and Pain Clinic
- "Hyperlipidemia Pravochol in the Reduction of First MI's"
Sponsored By: Bristol-Myers Squibb

Published Articles

- Indiana Pain Academy Newsletter, Fall 2005

- Indiana Pain Academy Newsletter, Summer 2005
- Indiana Pain Academy Newsletter, Winter 2005
- Indiana Pain Academy Newsletter, Fall 2004
- Indiana Pain Academy Newsletter, Summer 2004
- "Controlling Breakthrough Pain in Chronic Pain States", The Pain Clinic, May/June 2004
- "Treatment Resistant Migraines", Practical Pain Management January/ February 2004
- "The Effectiveness of Viagra on Erectile Dysfunction in Males with Chronic Low Back Pain", Pain Medicine, Vol. 5, No. 1 2004
- "The Effectiveness of Viagra on Erectile Dysfunction in Males with Chronic Low Back Pain." Accepted for presentation at the 20th Annual American Academy of Pain Medicine Meeting, March 4th-7th, 2004.
- "Chronic Pain and Male Sexual Dysfunction", Practical Pain Management September/October 2003
- "Family Dynamics and Chronic Pain", Practical Pain Management May/ June 2003
- "Chronic Opioid Rules", Practical Pain Management March/ April 2003
- "Choosing the Right Triptan" Practical Pain Management January/ February 2003
- "Chronic Insomnia and Pain" Practical Pain Management November/December 2002
- Zomig vs. Maxalt: Patient Satisfaction Study, Accepted for presentation at the 16th Annual Diamond Headache Meeting: Headache Update 2002, July 16th-20th, 2002
- Letter to the Editor, "Base Line and Breakthrough Pain- Recognizing the Difference" by Forrest Tennant, M.D., PH. Lifeline, The Newsletter of the National Chronic Pain Outreach Association Spring 2002
- "DHE: An Old Drug Made New", American Journal of Pain Management January 1999
- "Pain in Children" Rehab Management August/September 1997
- "Migraine Headache in Children", National Headache Foundation Headlines May/June 1999
- "Fatigue: The Art of Thorough Assessment", American Journal of Pain Management October 2001

Published Articles Citations

- "Chronic Pain and Sexual Dysfunction", (Abstract Form) Analgesia File
- "Fatigue: The Art of Thorough Assessment", (Abstract Form) Analgesic File February 2002

Cadaver Workshops

- Interventional Pain Management Workshop
April 29th -30th , 2006
Hands on training included: reading X-Ray, MRI, and CT films, image guided spinal blocks and epidural injections, vertebroplasty, lumbar and cervical radio frequency, discography, nucleoplasty, IDET, spinal cord stimulation and lysis of adhesions.

- **Interventional Pain Management Workshop**
May 5th -6th , 2007
Hands on training included: radio frequency, image guided spinal blocks and injections, percutaneous discectomy, disc diagnosis and treatment, epidural injections and lysis of adhesion.
- **Interventional Pain Management Workshop**
May 30th -31st , 2009
Hand on training included: C2 DRG radio frequency, sphenopalatine ganglion block radio frequency, simplicity III, ultrasound for interventional pain, cervical and thoracic radio frequency bipolar, thoracic and lumbar radio frequency of the dorsal root ganglion and spinal cord stimulation-retrograde approach.
- **American Society of Interventional Pain Physicians**
March 30th , 2010
Evidence-based interventional techniques: an algorithmic approach to keeping it simple, safe, and successful. Basic Level.
- **American Society of Interventional Pain Physicians**
April 23rd -24th , 2010
Comprehensive review course and cadaver workshop. Intermediate Level.
- **American Society of Interventional Pain Physicians**
February 24th -26th , 2011
Comprehensive review course and cadaver workshop. Advanced Level.
- **American Society of Interventional Pain Physicians**
November 11th – 13th , 2011
Comprehensive review course and cadaver workshop. Advanced Level.

Personal

- Married
- Father of five children
- Eagle Scout at age 16 and recently recognized for 50 years of continuous service, Troop 399, Evansville, IN
- Body Builder – Placed first in Masters Division, NPC Flex Lewis Classic, 2014
- Horse Enthusiast and Owner of Wolf Ranch Horse Rescue
- Set doctor for the movie "A League of Their Own"